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CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER e 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850

State f lorida

N/ -M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

N

DATE: February 7, 2005

TO: Blanca S. Bay6, Commission Clerk and Administrative Services Director

FROM: Toni J. McCoy, Regulatory Analyst II, Division of Competitive Markets & W
Enforcement :

RE: Revise CASR Title for Docket Noﬁ4l457—TX

Please revise the CASR title for the above docket to:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5701, effective December
27,2004, from Z-Tel Communications, Inc. to Trinsic: Communications, Inc.

Added an effective date per company request to match the IXC name change in Docket No.
041458-T1

Please call if you have any questions. I can be reached at 413-6532,
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Dorothy Menasco

From: Toni McCoy

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: RE: Revision to docket title - 041457

Sounds good to me if it reads better to you.

Thanks!

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Tuesday, February 08, 2005 9:49 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: Revision to docket title - 041457

Hi Toni, I have received your request to change the title of the above referenced docket. I wanted to ask if you
would be opposed to this version:

Request for approval of ﬁame change on CLEC Certificate No. 5701 from Z-Tel Communications, Inc. to
Trinsic Communications, Inc., effective December 27, 2004.

as opposed to:

Request for approval of name change on CLEC Certificate No. 5701, effective December 27, 2004, from Z-Tel
Communications, Inc. to Trinsic Communications, Inc.



